
Meeting Minutes 

March 26, 2015 
6:00 PM 

Conference Room C 
Mt. Lebanon Municipal Building 

 
Parking Facility Advisory Board 

 
 
Attendees: 

David Egler  
Mickey Gatto 
Alan Kraemer 
Mose McNeese  
Mark Quealy, Parking Enforcement 
Rudy Sukal, Staff Liaison 
 

Absent: 
Andrew Flynn  
Steve Silverman, Commission Liaison 
 

 
Call to order:  The meeting was called to order at 6:07 p.m. by Chairman Egler. 
 
Roll Call:  As indicated above. 
 
Public Comments:  No citizen comments. 
 
Approval of February 26, 2015 Minutes:   
 
Ms. Gatto made a motion to accept the meeting minutes of February 26, 2015 as submitted 
which was seconded by Mr. McNeese. The motion was unanimously approved by the members 
attending the meeting. 
 
TOD impact on central business district parking: Keith McGill, the municipal planner, 
attended the meeting to provide an update on local transit oriented development projects and the 
potential impact on parking in the municipality. He indicated that in 2014 the municipality 
enlisted Delta Development to assist us with preparing a proposal for a TOD at the Mt. Lebanon 
station. The study indicated that there was a 22 million dollar gap that would need to be filled for 
a high density option to be viable. After sending an RFP to over 150 developers, only one firm, 
Track Development responded. Their proposal was for a mixed income senior development 
consisting of 28 units, 3 stories in height with 56 parking spaces. The EDC recommended that 
we not pursue this proposal and the Commission agreed. Mr. McGill presented updates on 
potential developments in Castle Shannon, Dormont and at South Hills Village. He indicated that 
realistically the Castle Shannon site was the most likely to proceed and that this site would have 
the greatest impact on parking in Mt. Lebanon. Mr. Kraemer asked if there was a traffic study 



completed for the area. Mr. McGill explained some of the details of the study that was completed 
when the property was initially developed. Ms. Gatto asked if there was any indication of how 
far out a possible development might occur in Mt. Lebanon and Mr. McGill indicated that the 
market will determine when and if a development of the Mt. Lebanon site would happen. He also 
explained that there are additional costs for this site since this would be the only site built over 
the LRT. 
 
 
 
November / December 2015 Meeting Dates: The members tentatively agreed to hold the 
November and December meetings on the third Thursday of the month provided that they do not 
conflict with any other meetings or holidays. 

 
Potential representative to network with EDC: Mr. Egler indicated that this was the meeting 
that was typically attended by Mr. Bill Lewis. He asked if a confirmation of the day of the month 
and time of day could be passed on to the group so that someone from the parking board could 
be chosen to attend the meetings. 
 
Automated revenue collection and automation: Mr. Egler asked Mr. Kraemer if he had any 
updates to present to the board. Mr. Kraemer indicated that he had some general numbers from 
two major revenue control suppliers in the area. He indicated that there should be some 
consideration of what the municipality would like to do. Mr. Egler indicated that he felt that the 
Commission is looking for a suggestion or proposal from the parking advisory board. He 
indicated that a concern should be with compatibility for any future updates or expansion. Mr. 
Quealy mentioned that he had been contacted by Passport Parking and that they would like to 
provide the board with a presentation. He also provided the board with data on a new mobile 
application control from Amano. Mr. Kraemer indicated that there should be a cost benefit 
analysis before a new system is implemented. He also indicated that with any system there would 
still be a need for people to provide customer service. He indicated that we would need to know 
what we want as an end result. Mr. Kraemer indicated that they had just installed three pay on 
foot systems at the Carnegie Science Center and that they went from 100% cash transactions to 
57 % credit card transactions. Ms. Gatto asked if these types of systems typically take any kind 
of credit card. Mr. Egler asked if we would be able to pass on a convenience fee to users. Mr. 
Egler asked what the next step should be. Ms. Gatto commented that we should get the best and 
most advanced system that would last the longest. Mr. Egler indicated that Mr. Silverman should 
be asked to guide us on the next step and that the board could possibly ask the Commission to 
present ideas at a Commission discussion session. He also asked Mr. Kraemer to provide a 
simple cost benefit analysis for the North and South garages. 
 
New Business: Ms. Gatto had questions about the flier that had been distributed concerning the  
construction work that will take place in the North and South garages. Mr. Quealy explained that 
the flier was a preliminary notice and that more details would be provided once a meeting was 
held with the contractor and engineer. Mr. Egler asked Mr. Quealy if the municipality still had 
the old meters that had been taken out of service or if they had been sold. Mr. Quealy indicated 
that the meters are still being stored at the parking facilities. There were questions about an alarm 
that was sounding at the South garage. The source of the alarm was from a generator at the bank 
near the garage. 

 



 
 
Adjournment:  Ms. Gatto made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 p.m. which was 
seconded by Mr. McNeese.  


